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MEMORANDUM FOR: C. J. Heltemes, Jr., Group Leader
Bulletins and Orders Task Force

FROM: George Kuzmycz, Project Manager, DPM

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE - VENDOR'S AND OWNERS' GROUPS
REGARDING P0TENTIAL UNREVIEWED SAFETY QUESTION
ON INTERACTION EETWEEN NON-SAFETY GRADE SYSTEMS
AND NSSS SUPPLIED SAFETY GRADE SYSTEMS

1. Westinghouse
Tuesday, September 18, 1979
11:00 a.m. - P-500

_
.

2. Combustion Engineering
Wednesday, September 19, 1979
1:00 p.m. P-500

3. Babcock and Wilcox
Thursday, September 20, 1979
liOO p.m. - P-500

4. General Electric
Friday, September 21, 1979
10:30 a.m. - P-500

PURPOSE: To discuss a potential unreviewed safety question regarding steam
generator power-operated relief valve control, pressurizer power
operated relief valve control, main feedwater control and automatic
rod systems control following a high energy line break.

PARTICIPANTS: Westinghouse - P. Waters, et al
Combustion Engineering - G. Liebler, et al
Babceck and WiNox - K. Canady, et al
G.E. - B. Deist, et al
PSEG - P. Moeller, et al
NRC - D. Ross, et al
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George Kuzmycz, Pr jec Ma ager
Division of Project Management
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